
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 
 

Board of Directors 

Agenda 

Wednesday, November 9, 2022, 6:00 P.M.  

Scotts Valley City Hall 

One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com. 
 

Any person who requires a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate 

in a public meeting should make such a request to Ron Whittle, Board Secretary, for immediate 

consideration.  

  

1.   Call to Order  

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 
 

1.2 Roll Call 

 

2. Special Presentations 

2.1 Presentation to Robert Campbell for His Public Service as a Board of Director 
 

2.2 Presentation to Ed Harmon for His Public Service as a Board of Director 
 

3. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not 

on the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action 

at a subsequent Board meeting. 

 

4. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) – Discussion/Action 

 

5.  Consent Calendar 

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 

items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests removal of the item for separate 

action.) 
 

5.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2022 
 

5.2 Minutes: Approve Special Meeting Minutes of October 19, 2022 
 

5.3 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of October 1, 2022 through 

October 31, 2022 in the Amount of: 
 

Payroll and Benefits: $525,550.09 

General Fund:  $  23,321.86   

Capital Outlay: $       431.05       

SCHMIT:  $    4,042.00         

TOTAL:  $553,345.00 
 

file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com


 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting for November 9, 2022 

Agenda 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

5.4 Adopt Revised Publicly Available Pay Schedule per Government Code §20636 

 

6. Discussion Items  

6.1 None 

  

7. Action Items – Discussion/Action  

7.1 Accept and File the SVFPD Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022 
 

7.2 Fire Chief Recruitment RFP 
 

7.3  Approve amendment to Fire Chief Employment Contract to add VEBA option 
 

7.4 Approve amendment to Chief Officers MOU to add VEBA option 

 

8. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 
(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

8.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

8.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

 

9.  Correspondence  

9.1 Incident Thank You Note 
 

9.2 Notice from Santa Cruz Water Department 
 

9.3  Notice from Bender Rosenthal Incorporated 
 

10. Request for Future Agenda Items  
 

11. Closed Session: Government Code §54957.7 

11.1 Fire Chief Employment: Government Code §54957.(b)(1). 

 

12.   Open Session – Discussion/Action  

12.1 Report on Closed Session: Government Code §54957.1 

 

13.  Adjournment 

 
 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  

Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  











Expenditure Actual Transactions Page 1 of 4

Criteria: PostOn = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; EntryDate = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey,Character,Object

Run: 10/31/2022 9:44 AM  Includes transactions posted through: 10/31/2022

FY FM Posted Document Doc Ref GLKey Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Description Vendor No Vendor Name

GL Key 685010 -- SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC

Character 50 -- SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object 51000 -- REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51000 134,311.52 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51000 134,193.92 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

Total Object 51000 268,505.44

Object 51005 -- OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51005 28,023.92 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51005 53,641.89 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 51005 81,665.81

Object 51010 -- REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51010 8,464.90 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 51010 8,464.90

Object 51035 -- HOLIDAY PAY

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51035 11,140.18 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51035 11,140.18 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 51035 22,280.36

Object 51040 -- DIFFERENTIAL PAY

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51040 7,508.99 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 51040 7,508.99 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 51040 15,017.98

Object 52010 -- OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 52010 2,704.25 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 52010 3,525.44 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 52010 6,229.69

Object 52015 -- PERS

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 52015 27,467.13 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 52015 27,265.74 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 52015 54,732.87

Object 53010 -- EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS

2023 04 10/13/2022 DU91174 DU91174 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (275.55) D.GrebilOct-DecDental,CK#5034 C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/20/2022 DU91354 DU91354 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (91.85) H.Bustichi Nov22Dental,CK#4014 C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/28/2022 1122SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 1,289.95 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 MCMURRY, MICHAEL

2023 04 10/6/2022 DU91030 DU91030 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (48.56) M.Pasquini Oct22 Dental,CK#966 C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/13/2022 DU91174 DU91174 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (48.56) M.Marsano Oct22 Dental,CK#144 C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/28/2022 1122SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 357.88 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. 1 V103782 PHINN, MIKE

2023 04 10/7/2022 OCT22HLTH 685010 76585 68500000 53010 57,100.26 SV FIRE OCT 2022 V116512 US BANK

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (1,168.18) PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/20/2022 DU91354 DU91354 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (48.56) S.Downey Oct22 Dental,CK#2333 C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/28/2022 1122SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 1,186.30 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins. V105980 BIDDLE, MIKE



Expenditure Actual Transactions Page 2 of 4

Criteria: PostOn = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; EntryDate = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey,Character,Object

Run: 10/31/2022 9:44 AM  Includes transactions posted through: 10/31/2022

FY FM Posted Document Doc Ref GLKey Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Description Vendor No Vendor Name

GL Key 685010 -- SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC

Character 50 -- SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object 53010 -- EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS

2023 04 10/14/2022 1022SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 4,702.89 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 367 V108670 HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEES/EMPLOYER

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 750.00 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 750.00 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (1,174.68) PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

2023 04 10/13/2022 DU91174 DU91174 685010 76585 68500000 53010 (137.94) S.Kovacs Nov22 Dental C99999 DEP

2023 04 10/14/2022 1122SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 53010 1,259.12 FDAC EBA SVFD 11/2022 V33857 FIRE DISTRICTS ASSOC OF CA

Total Object 53010 64,402.52

Object 53015 -- UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 53015 104.38 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 53015 104.38

Object 55021 -- OTHER BENEFITS MISC

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 55021 2,073.07 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

2023 04 10/5/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 55021 2,073.07 PAYPERIOD 20PAYDATE 10072022

Total Object 55021 4,146.14

Total Character 50 525,550.09

Character 60 -- SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object 61110 -- CLOTHING & PERSONAL SUPPLIES

2023 04 10/7/2022 INV633976 685010 76585 68500000 61110 1,388.71 L N CURTIS & SO SVFD Cust 3627 V115989 L N CURTIS & SONS

Total Object 61110 1,388.71

Object 61125 -- UNIFORM REPLACEMENT

2023 04 10/7/2022 0177510 685010 76585 68500000 61125 278.79 ENTENMANN- ROVI SVFD PO# 22-01 V125946 ENTENMANN- ROVIN CO

Total Object 61125 278.79

Object 61425 -- OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES

2023 04 10/14/2022 266488 685010 76585 68500000 61425 160.24 MID VALLEY SUPP SVFD V481 SPRENKEL INC

Total Object 61425 160.24

Object 61720 -- MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV

2023 04 10/7/2022 8788 685010 76585 68500000 61720 565.46 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DIST

2023 04 10/21/2022 CI035838 685010 76585 68500000 61720 2,117.26 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 GOLDEN STATE EMERGENCY VEHICLE

2023 04 10/14/2022 1022SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 61720 1,641.12 LOFRANCO, ANDRE SVFD Tire Reim V123333 LOFRANCO, ANDREW

Total Object 61720 4,323.84

Object 61725 -- MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES

2023 04 10/7/2022 14340 685010 76585 68500000 61725 1,846.00 PAGODA TECHNOLO SVFD V125184 PAGODA TECHNOLOGIES INC

Total Object 61725 1,846.00

Object 61845 -- MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV

2023 04 10/14/2022 27315606 685010 76585 68500000 61845 70.25 WESTERN EXTERMI SVFD V15766 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY



Expenditure Actual Transactions Page 3 of 4

Criteria: PostOn = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; EntryDate = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey,Character,Object

Run: 10/31/2022 9:44 AM  Includes transactions posted through: 10/31/2022

FY FM Posted Document Doc Ref GLKey Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Description Vendor No Vendor Name

GL Key 685010 -- SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC

Character 60 -- SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object 61845 -- MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV

2023 04 10/28/2022 27659185 685010 76585 68500000 61845 62.70 WESTERN EXTERMI SVFD V15766 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY

Total Object 61845 132.95

Object 61920 -- MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES

2023 04 10/7/2022 84684671 685010 76585 68500000 61920 26.97 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD PO# 22-00 V12149 BOUND TREE MEDICAL

2023 04 10/7/2022 84704972 685010 76585 68500000 61920 172.58 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD PO# 22-01 V12149 BOUND TREE MEDICAL

Total Object 61920 199.55

Object 62219 -- PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES

2023 04 10/7/2022 ESO-91839 685010 76585 68500000 62219 3,595.00 ESO SOLUTIONS I SVFD V36065 ESO SOLUTIONS INC

Total Object 62219 3,595.00

Object 62301 -- ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES

2023 04 10/28/2022 1279 685010 76585 68500000 62301 4,554.00 PEHLING & PEHLI SVFD V128403 PEHLING & PEHLING CPAS AN

Total Object 62301 4,554.00

Object 62327 -- DIRECTORS' FEES

2023 04 10/19/2022 PAYPERIOD 685010 76585 68500000 62327 2,400.00 PAYPERIOD 21PAYDATE 10212022

Total Object 62327 2,400.00

Object 62367 -- MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER

2023 04 10/28/2022 1022SVFD 685010 76585 68500000 62367 150.00 CORTES, ARMANDO SVFD Physical V127735 CORTES, ARMANDO

Total Object 62367 150.00

Object 62920 -- GAS, OIL, FUEL

2023 04 10/7/2022 832173 685010 76585 68500000 62920 2,358.87 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 TOP LOPES DISTRIBUTING

Total Object 62920 2,358.87

Object 63070 -- UTILITIES

2023 04 10/17/2022 1022SVFD3 685010 76585 68500000 63070 97.63 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD Acct# 938 V129169 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO

2023 04 10/21/2022 1022SVFD1 685010 76585 68500000 63070 74.28 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD Acc# 6494 V129169 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO

2023 04 10/7/2022 1022SVFD1 685010 76585 68500000 63070 170.01 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD Acct#710-0 V102713 CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY

2023 04 10/17/2022 1022SVFD4 685010 76585 68500000 63070 736.76 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD Acct# 605 V129169 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO

2023 04 10/7/2022 1022SVFD2 685010 76585 68500000 63070 133.27 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD Acct# 710- V102713 CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY

2023 04 10/17/2022 1022SVFD2 685010 76585 68500000 63070 721.96 PACIFIC GAS AND SVFD Acct# 653 V129169 PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC CO

Total Object 63070 1,933.91

Total Character 60 23,321.86

Total GL Key 685010 548,871.95



Expenditure Actual Transactions Page 4 of 4

Criteria: PostOn = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; EntryDate = 10/1/2022..10/31/2022; GLKey = 685010, 685030, 685040; Summarize by = GLKey,Character,Object

Run: 10/31/2022 9:44 AM  Includes transactions posted through: 10/31/2022

FY FM Posted Document Doc Ref GLKey Fund Organization GL Obj Amount Description Vendor No Vendor Name

GL Key 685030 -- SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL

Character 60 -- SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object 62381 -- PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER

2023 04 10/7/2022 11796 685030 76595 68500000 62381 431.05 DEES & ASSOCIAT SVFD V13256 DEES & ASSOCIATES INC

Total Object 62381 431.05

Total Character 60 431.05

Total GL Key 685030 431.05

GL Key 685040 -- SV FIRE DIST-REGIONAL HAZ RESP

Character 60 -- SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object 62914 -- EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)

2023 04 10/21/2022 627 685040 76597 68500000 62914 4,042.00 RW JONES AND AS SVFD V129231 RW JONES AND ASSOCIATES HEALTH

Total Object 62914 4,042.00

Total Character 60 4,042.00

Total GL Key 685040 4,042.00



SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

 
 
Effective 7/1/2021 and revised 11/1/2022.  

 
 

 
 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection 

District, County of Santa Cruz, State of California, at a regular meeting held on November 9, 2022, 

by the following vote: 

 

 AYES      NOES ABSENT    ABSTAIN 

Director Robert Campbell 

Director Edward Harmon  

Director Joseph Parker 

Director Russ Patterson 

Director Daron Pisciotta 

   

  
ATTEST:  _______________________   _______________________ 

   Ron Whittle     Russ Patterson    

   Board Secretary      Board President  
 

Time Base Monthly 7/1/2021  7/1/2022 7/1/2023 7/1/2024 

Confidential Employees  Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Maximum 
Admin Accounting Specialist  $4,979.78 $5,489.81 $5,328.36 $5,874.10 $5,541.50 $6,109.06 $5,763.16 $6,353.43 

Admin Services Manager  $6,314.79 $6,961.62 $6,756.82 $7,448.94 $7,027.09 $7,746.89 $7,308.18 $8,056.77 

Education Incentive  $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 

IAFF Local 3577         

Firefighter  $7,356.96 $7,724.08 $7,356.96 $7,724.08 $7,577.67 $7,955.80 $7,805.00 $8,194.48 

Engineer $8,113.04 $9,637.68 $8,113.04 $9,637.68 $8,356.43 $9,926.81 $8,607.12 $10,224.61 

Captain  $10,600.72 $11,466.00 $10,600.72 $11,466.00 $10,918.74 $11,809.98 $11,246.30 $12,164.28 

Admin Captain  $11,025.04 $11,924.64 $11,649.00 $12,600.00 $11,998.00 $12,978.00 $12,358.00 $13,367.00 

Deputy Fire Marshal N/A N/A $11,649.00 $12,600.00 $11,998.00 $12,978.00 $12,358.00 $13,367.00 

Holiday Pay $363.84 $567.00 $727.68 $1,134.00 $749.52 $1,168.08 $771.84 $1,203.12 

Paramedic Incentive  $231.72 $772.41 $231.72 $772.41 $238.67 $795.58 $245.83 $819.45 

Haz Mat Incentive   $367.85 $475.00 $367.85 $475.00 $378.88 $475.00 $390.25 $475.00 

Education Incentive  N/A N/A $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 $150.00 $200.00 

Chief Officers         

Battalion Chief  $13,185.12 $13,989.04 $13,185.12 $13,989.04 $13,580.67 $14,408.71 $13,988.09 $14,840.97 

 Holiday Pay $652.01 $691.77 $1,304.02 $1,383.53 $1,343.14 $1,425.04 $1,383.44 $1,467.79 

Management Incentive $975.00 $975.00 $1,029.17 $1,029.17 $1,083.33 $1,083.33 $1,137.50 $1,137.50 

Fire Chief          

Fire Chief  $16,604.00 $17,617.00 $17,387.00 $18,447.00 $17,908.00 $19,000.00 $18,446.00 $19,570.00 

Management Incentive $975.00 $975.00 $1,029.17 $1,029.17 $1,083.33 $1,083.33 $1,137.50 $1,137.50 

Time Base Hourly 1/1/2021  1/1/2022  1/1/2023 7/1/2023   

Paid Call Firefighter (PCF) $14.00  $15.00  $15.50 $15.50   

Hydrant Maintenance  $18.00  $18.00  $18.00 $18.00   

Temporary Firefighter $30.32  $30.32  $30.32 $31.23   


































































































































































	11-9-2022 AGENDA
	Item5.1 Regular Board Meeting Minues 10-12-2022
	Item5.2 Special Board Minutes 10-19-2022
	Item5.3 Expenditures 10-2022
	Item5.4 R11-1-22 Public Pay Schedule 7-1-21 to 6-30-25
	Item7.1 SVFPD Audit Ending 6-30-2022
	Item7.2 Fire Chief Recruitment RFP
	Item7.3 Fire Chife Employment Contract VEBA Amendment
	Item7.4 Chief Officers MOU VEBA Amendment
	Item8.2 Administrative Report
	Item9.1 Incident Thank You Note
	Item9.2 Notice from SC Water Department
	Item9.3 Notice from Bender Rosenthal Incorporated

